From: Hazrat Bilal [mailto:hazrat.bilal@people.com.pk]

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2024 2:45 pm

To: Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org;
disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org; asif.hadi@people.com.pk; wagas.ahmad@people.com.pk;
cnhelpline@people.com.pk; 'saira people' <saira@people.com.pk>; '‘Omar Butt'
<omar.butt@people.com.pk>

Subject: RE: Joint Investigation- PMDU Pakistan Citizen Portal (PCP) Complaint

Dear Colleagues,

Hope my email finds you in good health,

The suggested date and time have been confirmed from our side, and we will be at the venue at the
scheduled time.

Thanks & Regards,

Hazrat Bilal Barki
Sr. HR Executive (City / SMT Block) — Professional Employers Private Limited

QGJL C

From: Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org <Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 5:39 PM

To: asif.hadi@people.com.pk; 'Hazrat Bilal' <hazrat.bilal@people.com.pk>

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org;
disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org; waqas.ahmad@people.com.pk; cnhelpline@people.com.pk;
'saira people' <saira@people.com.pk>; 'Omar Butt' <omar.butt@people.com.pk>

Subject: RE: Joint Investigation- PMDU Pakistan Citizen Portal (PCP) Complaint

Dear Colleagues,

Reference to subject cited above, the suggested date and time for the investigation is May 30, 2024, at
10:00 AM. Kindly share your feedback if this timing and date are feasible for your team.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Regards
Salma Muhammad Athar

PROJECT OFFICER HR
CHIP Training & Consulting (Put) Ltd
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PESHAWAR kpk
0+92-0358532106

From: Hazrat Bilal [mailto:hazrat.bilal@people.com.pk]

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 5:18 PM

To: Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org;
disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org; wagas.ahmad@people.com.pk; cnhelpline@people.com.pk;
'saira people' <saira@people.com.pk>; 'Omar Butt' <omar.butt@people.com.pk>

Subject: RE: Joint Investigation- PMDU Pakistan Citizen Portal (PCP) Complaint

Dear CTC Team,
Thank you for the email.
Mr. Asif Hadi and Afsan Naz will provide support regarding the joint inquiry.

Thanks & Regards,

Hazrat Bilal Barki
Sr. HR Executive (City / SMT Block) — Professional Employers Private Limited

Q,GJL C

From: Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org <Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 3:12 PM

To: 'Hazrat Bilal' <hazrat.bilal@people.com.pk>

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org;
disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: Joint Investigation- PMDU Pakistan Citizen Portal (PCP) Complaint

Dear Colleagues,

Kindly review the below email for your record and perusal.
Thanks in advance

Regards

Salma Muhammad Athar

PROJECT OFFICER HR

CHIP Training & Consulting (Put) Ltd

PESHAWAR kpk
0+92-0358532106


mailto:hazrat.bilal@people.com.pk
mailto:Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org
mailto:sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
mailto:m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org
mailto:disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org
mailto:waqas.ahmad@people.com.pk
mailto:cnhelpline@people.com.pk
mailto:saira@people.com.pk
mailto:omar.butt@people.com.pk
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

From: hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:01 AM

To: 'sr.peshawarcomnet@people.com.pk’ <sr.peshawarcomnet@people.com.pk>

Cc: 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>;
'm.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org' <m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>;
'disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org' <disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Joint Investigation- PMDU Pakistan Citizen Portal (PCP) Complaint

Dear Colleagues,

The anonymous complaint has been filed via the Pakistan Citizen Portal (PCP) against UCPO
Mr. Tahir, UCOO Ms. Moazma, and Mr. UCCO Sagib of UC-Fagirabad-City-Peshawar-District
Peshawar concerning workplace harassment. The complaint alleges that “these 3 individuals
frequently bothers us on various matters and unnecessarily extend our working hours”. Kindly
confirm the date and time for visiting UC-Fagirabad to investigate the matter.

Please refer to the attachment and email below for further details.
Thanks for your cooperation.
Regards

Salma Muhammad Athar

PROJECT OFFICER HR

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd
PESHAWAR kpk

0+92-0358532106

From: ORAKZAI, Muhammad Younas Khan [mailto:orakzaim@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 10:15 PM

To: hroffice.kp@chipconsulting.org; Arif Ahmad Khan; disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org
Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan; ABBAS, Waseem; ALAM, Sardar; FAHEEM, Arshad

Subject: Complaints to PMDU Pakistan Citizen Portal (PCP)

Salam on all.

Today provincial EOC has shared an email with DEOC Peshawar with Complaint attached which was
registered from CD Zaryab Fagirabad Peshawar.

Dear Vendor kindly investigate this issue as it has been flagged at multiple levels and do the needful as
per SOPs.

Attachment is having all details for your information and further action please. Regards
Dr. Muhammad Younas Khan Orakzai

District Coordinator
DEOC Peshawar
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